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Mr. Bi1z Hiller, Chairman
International Relations Councii
American Whig~Cliosophic Society
Princeton University

Princeton, New Jersey

Dear Mr, Hiller:

Both General Cushman and T appreciate your in-
vitation to speak before the American Whig-Cliosophic
Society. As you probably know, General Cushman has
been appointed Commandant of the Marine Corps and is
no longer Deputy Director,

Dr. Hugh Cunningham, Directox of the Office of
Training, has been invited to speak to the Woodrow
Wilson School. The dates are not yet firm, but T would

i like to have Dr. Cunningham represent the Agency before
your group when he is in Princeton. Dr. Cunninghan
will be in touch with you directly as to dates,

Sincerely, ; ;

Richarg Hely
Richard Heilms
Director
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Mr. Richarg Helms
Director, CIA

The Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505

Dear Mr,. Helms:

situation in general. The Speech Usually lasts about 45 minuteg
and i1s followed by a short question—and-answer period. This format
is, of course, highly flexible, Although I an fully aware or your
busy'sohedule, I hope you will gilve your consideration to the
Tollowing dates: 1n January--31; 1in February--2, 3, 4, 7, 8, 11,
14, 15, 16, 17, 21, 22, 24; in March--13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 28, 29;
in April--3, 4, 5, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 18, 19, 20, 24, 25, 26, 27.
If these dates should prove to be lnconvenient, T would be most
happy to entertain g selected date that you may have.

Hotel ang similar arrangements can be arranged very easlily, if

you desire. We wlll, or course, take cgre Of any expenses Incurreq.
I enthusiastically hope that you will be able to Join us at
Princeton. With best Wwlishes, I anm

.Veryﬁtruly izy s,

L
:ﬁéﬁﬁ/ﬁnﬁoz{n@&%ﬁ%

. CIAR
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Lt. General Robert E. Cushman, Jr., USMC
The Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505

Dear Lt. General Cushman:

For the vast 205 years the American Whig-Cllosophic Socilety
has served as the focal polnt for political and intellectual
activity and discussion 1in the Princeton community. Past
members of the Soclety include James Madlson, Woodrow Wilson,
Adlal Stevenson, and John Foster Dulles.

Each year the Princeton University International Relations
Councll, one of the many branches of the Soclety, invites
prominent individuals in the field of international affairs
to vislt the campus and address our group. In view of your
eminent position in thig field, we would be most deeply
honored if you would be able to Joln us some time during
the upcoming year.

The topic for the evenlng may deal wlth the CIA or wlth the
International situation in general. The speech usually lasts
about 45 minutes and is followed by a short question-and-
answer period. This format is, however, very flexible.
Although I am fully aware of your busy schedule, I hope you
will give your conslderation to the following dates: 1in
January--31; In February--2, 3, 4, 7, 8, 11, 14, 15, 16,
17, 21, 22, 24; in March--13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 28, 29; 1in
April--3, 4, 5, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 18, 19, 20, 24, 25,

26, 27. If these dates should prove to be inconvenient,

i would be most happy to entertain a suggested date that
you may have.,

Hotel and simllar arrangements can be arranged very easlly,
1f you desire. We will, of course, take care of any expenses
incurred. I enthuslastically hope that you willl be able to
Join us at Princeton. With best wishes, I am L

PR
s

Very truly youfé,

S R VA

F

g B1ll Hiller, Chailrman
,' International Relations €ouncil
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